FILED

August 15, 2024

3:59pm CDT
From: Christopher Cunningham U.S. EPA REGION 5
To: r5Shearingclerk HEARING CLERK
Cc: Beverly Garner
Subject: RE: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bunge North America, Inc. (Cairo, Illinois); Docket number:
CWA-05-2024-0012
Date: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:59:25 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,
This has been received.
Thanks,

Chris Cunningham

Plant Manager

Bunge North America — Cairo, IL

Cell: 573-754-0914

Office: 618-734-4831
Christopher.cunningham@bunge.com

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Christopher Cunningham <christopher.cunningham@bunge.com>; Beverly Garner
<Beverly.Garner@bunge.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Chow, Kevin
<chow.kevin@epa.gov>

Cc: Palomo, Silvia <palomo.silvia@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; Short, Thomas
<short.thomas@epa.gov>; Ballotti, Doug <ballotti.douglas@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary
<fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>

Subject: Issued Consent Agreement and Final Order for Bunge North America, Inc. (Cairo, Illinois);
Docket number: CWA-05-2024-0012

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Bunge. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender !

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CWA-05-2024-0012, will be final
and effective on September 16, 2024. Also attached are a cover letter, certificate of service, and
payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA
website link in the CAFO.

Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to rShearingclerk@epa.gov.
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Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

This message is intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information.

No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any misdirected transmission.

If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at +1 314 292-2000 and immediately delete
this message from your system.

If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute or copy any part of this message.
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